










From: Jean S
To: Alex Weiner
Subject: Northstar Theater
Date: Friday, October 18, 2024 8:28:38 AM
Attachments: Jill McGuire Tandem.pdf

Clay Madden email.pdf
City Council email 12.15.22.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when
opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Good afternoon,

I attended the P&Z meeting on 10/8 but wanted to reiterate and clarify my concerns for the
special use permit for an event center at 347 Girod St. 

My first is with the limit of the number of people.  Jill Mcguire states that both
buildings would not be occupied at the same time but if the fire marshall states, for example,
100 people can be in the theater and 100 people can be in the main building, how do you
enforce her limit? Along with that is the parking. The building has only a few spaces on the
side and the rest is being calculated based on public parking. The public parking lots are
already in use by other businesses and visitors in the area.  If you look at the photos in the
proposal slide presentation of the public parking, the lot is mostly full.  When I left the
meeting at 6:40 pm on Tuesday, I went to the same parking area and the lot was about 75%
full. To my knowledge there were no events going on at that time.  Just a regular Tuesday.  If
the lot is already full, how can you justify counting that as available parking?  There is a
saturation point.  How many special use permits have already been issued on my street?  What
is the limit?  I was shocked by the comments that there were no complaints about parking for
the theater when there has only been one play there for years, maybe since Katrina?  I live a
few doors down from the building and I am telling you there is a parking/traffic/ congestion
problem whenever there are events at OLL, Maison Lafitte or on the Lakefront. I am not
opposed to the theater but potentially having larger events there on a regular basis is a
problem.  

Secondly, I am concerned about noise and enforcement (or lack of).  I can hear music at my
home from Maison Lafitte, the Trailhead, local bars and anyone else who has a pop up concert
in their yard.  Can a variance be issued with a stipulation for no live music?  

Also with the crowds of people comes more trash.  I have been complaining about this for a
long time to Jill McGuire as my city councilperson and at council and planning meetings. 
There is not a trash can on any of the public lots.  People leave their trash everywhere on the
ground, in the trees, in my yard.
Businesses that benefit from these crowds should be good neighbors and clean up.  That task
should not be left to the residents and volunteers to do.

Lastly, please remember that Old Mandeville is not just a business district.  It is a mixed
residential and commercial neighborhood.  It is my home.  I do enjoy the businesses in the
area but there has to be a balance and I would hope that as our representatives you would
consider the residents quality of life as a top priority. 

Please see the attached emails of the parking lot as well as emails that I have sent expressing



my concerns in the past. 

Thank you for your consideration,
Jean Sparkman
321 Girod St.
Mandeville, LA 70448 
985-264-1990

 

















Hello.

I am writing AGAINST the request for a special use permit for 347 Girod St for use as 
special events center.

The building at 347 Girod St has been beautifully restored, but using it as a special 
events venue is not in line with the Cluro.  Having wedding receptions, large parties or 
other events will create a burden for the area.  The number of cars,congestion and 
noise will adversely affect the area.  Using the building for large events is not in scale 
for the neighborhood.  It is not compatible with the rules of the district.  

The B-3 district according to the Cluro (7.5.10.1) “is a district that acknowledges the 
historic character of the area and pedestrian orientation by continuing to combine a 
mix of small scale residential, civic, commercial service and office establishments that 
are relatively compatible with residential uses within and abutting the district.”

The need for minimum of 70 parking spaces is noteworthy.  

The B-3 parking regulations (article 7 b summarized) state that a parking waiver can 
be granted when it does NOT adversely affect the surrounding commercial or 
residential uses AND
Existing public parking is sufficient

OR
2. The person receiving the exception due to decrease number of spaces agrees to 
the optional parking mitigation fund and
3. Agrees to make public improvements that mitigate parking reduction within 600 feet 
of the use.

There is a lack of sufficient public parking in the area.  The majority of the businesses 
in this area have already been granted parking variances and rely on the public lots 
and street parking.  There is not enough parking for this building to be used as a 
special event center.  It would adversely affect the surrounding commercial and 
residential uses.  

I wanted to point out that parking during the recent Chicago play at the theater was a 
parking problem that weekend.  The empty private grass lot on Girod and Jefferson 
was used by many people to park illegally.  We had to call the police for cars parking 
on the sidewalk on Girod that weekend.  Knowing the theater is going to have a play a 
few times a year is one thing, but a special event venue that could host large parties 
every weekend will be a problem.

I was asked by the planning and zoning committee if I had a solution to the problem 
when I attended the work session meeting last week.  My solution at this time is to 
NOT allow the special use request.  By allowing it, we only be adding to the problem 
not finding a solution to a problem that already exists. 

Thank you for the job you do on the planning and zoning committee and my hope is 
that you all make the right decision for the city and not allow the use of the special 
events center.

Thank you,

Michele Walker
308 Girod St.
Mandeville, LA
985-237-9974


